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Memorandum 
 
Date:   June 13, 2024 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2024060406 

  OG RW CRPC 012024-002 

                                                                                                                                           

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned 

project. Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information 

_NOE_CRPC_012024-002_final. All other project information remains the same.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

Gavin Newsom, Governor 

David Shabazian, Director 
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CalGEM Headquarters, 715 P Street, MS 1803, Sacramento, CA 95814 
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June 12, 2024 

 

Mikayla Vaba 

Department of Conservation, Geologic Energy Management Division 

715 P Street, MS 1900 

Sacramento, CA 95814 

An NOE for SCH#2024060406, titled “OG RW CRPC 012024-002” was submitted on June 

11, 2024, with an incorrect attachment. Please upload the updated attachment 

NOE_CRPC 012024-002_final to the published notice.  

 

Thank you, 
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